VIRGINIA PENINSULA REGIONAL JAIL
9320 MERRIMAC TRAIL

WILLIAMSBURG, VIRGINIA 23185
757-820-3902
Date: November 22, 2024

Request for Proposals VPRJ 2025-001
Security Electronics

ADDENDUM 5

Questions & Answers

The questions submitted by qualified offerors for RFP VPRJ 2025-001 Security Electronics are provided in
Addendum 5. The responses to the submitted questions are privileged and will not be published publicly
based on security sensitivity. All qualified offerors have received responses to questions directly via email.

Questions:
Q1. What is the total number of intercoms present in the facility?

Q2. What is the total number of cameras requiring integration?
Q3. What is the total number of I/O points or tags needed for the system?
Q4. Is there a preferred type of PLC for the system?

Q5. Are individual PCs required at each HMI station, or would redundant servers with thin clients be
preferred?

Q6. How many overall HMI clients will the system need?
Q7. Is trending, analysis, or process historian data required?

Q8. Is this a production-only system, or will it require development and engineering specifically for the jail?
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Q9. Will a Software Maintenance Agreement be necessary, including access to:
- Software version upgrades, patches, and hot fixes?
- Technical support for the jail, with access to a registered Wonderware contractor?

Q10.

Ql1.

Ql2.

Q13.

Ql4.

Q15.

Q1ie.

Q17.

Q1s.

Q19.

Q20.

Q21.

Q22.

END

Will there be a requirement for the removal of the old cabling?

How many locations will require monitors and client workstations?
How many existing cameras will be reused?

What type of credential is currently in use?

What type of credential is required or preferred for the new system?

Could you confirm the total number of existing doors, and specify locations for any new doors?

Will counter removal and disposal be necessary?

What are the approved working hours, and are after-hours work permitted?
Are there any areas that specifically require after-hours work?

Is there a designated staging area for equipment and tools?

Will new counters be permanently installed or preferred mobile counters?
Will escorts be required at all times, and will they be readily available?

What power voltage is available at all IT and head end locations
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